



### Caroline Pimpaud

Partner

caroline.pimpaud@dlapiper.com

#### Luxembourg

T: +352 26 29 04 2044

F: +352 26 29 04 3000

Caroline Pimpaud has a strong experience in corporate and investment funds laws. She has advised major private equity firms and asset managers on complex cross border transactions.

She focuses on the structuring and formation of alternative investment funds under the form of regulated or non-regulated vehicles for private equity, real estate and infrastructure asset managers, as well as for major insurance companies. Caroline is assisting clients on all legal aspects of the funds formation as well as on the negotiation of the contractual relationships with the service providers. She supports clients in their need for legal and regulatory compliance advice on a day-to day basis.

Caroline also advises investors on their investment fund review for their investments in Luxembourg based investment funds and in their negotiations with fund managers.

• Corporate

English French

## LANGUAGES SPOKEN

- English
- French

- Advising a European insurance company with consolidated assets of approximately EUR 15 billion, on the structuring, implementation and launch of a Luxembourg multi-compartments and multi-strategies reserved alternative investment fund (RAIF).
- Advising a privately-held real estate investment management firm with USD 20.2 billion in assets under management, recently admitted on the NYSE, on the structuring, establishment and launch of parallel fund structures in Luxembourg, co-investing with their US based investment funds.
- Advising a private venture capital firm focused on late-stage and early growth technology companies in the food and agricultural sector on the structuring, establishment and launch of an impact fund dedicated to investments in early stage and later stage businesses and targeting a size of USD 200 million.
- Advising a Korean sovereign wealth fund on its investment in a Luxembourg investment fund investing in logistics and industrial warehouse real estate and real estate related assets and negotiated the terms of the investment with the fund manager, including the

side letter.

- Advising a leading French asset manager on the structuring and implementation of several Luxembourg-based investment funds qualifying as *société d'investissement en capital à risque* (SICAR) or reserved alternative investment fund (RAIF) aiming at investing in infrastructure projects in Europe and in American countries.
- Advising an asset manager on the structuring and launching of several Luxembourg-based investment funds with a private debt strategy.
- Advising co-investors on the structuring and negotiations of a co-investment vehicle investing in a target specialised in road concessions and maintenance services.
- Advising investors on their investment fund review for their investment in Luxembourg based private equity, real estate or infrastructure investment funds.

## CREDENTIALS

---

### Professional Qualifications

- Avocat admitted to the Paris Bar
- Avocat registered with the Barreau de Luxembourg

### Prior Experience

- 2021 - to date: Partner, DLA Piper Luxembourg
- 2019-21: Counsel, DLA Piper Luxembourg
- 2010-19: International Law Firm, Luxembourg
- 2007-09: Legal trainee, various firms, Luxembourg/Paris

### Recognitions

- Caroline Pimpaud is described by her clients as "very responsive, providing clear guidance, and helping understand market practices and how they'll impact business." *Legal 500* (2021)

### Education

- Admission to the French Bar exam, HEDAC, Lawyer School, Versailles, France 2008.
- Master's Degree in Corporate Law, University School of Law, France 2008.
- Master's degree in Management with specialization in Tax and Law, EDHEC Business School, France 2008.

### Memberships

- Member of the Association of the Luxembourg Fund Industry (ALFI) and of the Luxembourg Private Equity and Venture Capital Association (LPEA).

## INSIGHTS

---

### Publications

#### Integration of sustainability factors under the UCITS, AIFMD, IDD II and MIFID II regulations

29 July 2021

Responsible investment is largely seen as the inclusion of environmental, social and governance (ESG) factors in investment and

decision-making processes. This concept has developed over time, and more specifically post 2008.

---

## **Cross-border distribution of Alternative Investment Funds – What you need to know about the new regulatory framework**

15 July 2021

A number of key provisions of the new legislative framework on cross border distribution of investment funds across the European Union will become applicable as of 2 August 2021.

---

- Cross-border distribution of Alternative Investment Funds – What you need to know about the new regulatory framework, July 2021
- Integration of sustainability factors under the UCITS, AIFMD, IDD II and MIFID II regulations, July 2021
- Sustainable Finance Disclosure Regulation – Are you ready?, February 2021

## **Events**

### **Previous**

#### **IPEM 2021**

8-9 September 2021

IPEM 2022

Paris

---

#### **International Private Equity Market 2020**

28-30 January 2020

IPEM 2022

Paris

---

## **NEWS**

---

### **DLA Piper announces partnership promotions for 2021**

28 April 2021

DLA Piper is proud to announce that 44 lawyers have been promoted to its partnership. The promotions are effective as of April 1, 2021 in the United States and May 1, 2021 for EMEA and Asia Pacific. The promotions have been made across many of the firm's practice areas in 33 different offices throughout 17 countries.

---

### **DLA Piper promotes Investment Funds lawyer in Luxembourg to global partnership**

28 April 2021

DLA Piper is pleased to announce that Luxembourg-based Investment Funds lawyer Caroline Pimpaud has been promoted to partner, as part of the firm's annual promotion round, effective 1 May 2021.

---